
 

    

October 18, 2007 
EN-07-059     

 
OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT 

NOTIFICATION OF SIGNIFICANT ENFORCEMENT ACTION 
 
 
Licensee: Alaska Industrial X-Ray, Inc      EA-07-261  
                       Anchorage, Alaska                       
  Docket No. 030-10346 
 
 
Subject: ORDER TO SUSPEND LICENSED ACTIVITIES (EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY) 
 
 
This is to inform the Commission that an Order Suspending Licensed Activities (Effective 
Immediately) will be issued on or about October 19, 2007, to Alaska Industrial X-Ray, Inc. (AIX).  
The Order will suspend all radiographic activities until AIX can provide adequate assurance that 
it will comply with NRC regulations.  This action is based on an inspection and investigation that 
was conducted by the NRC’s Office of Investigation (OI) from June 4 through October 17, 2007.  
Based on evidence developed during the investigation, it was determined that AIX 
radiographers, including the radiation safety officer, and assistants, violated 10 CFR 34.41(a) by 
performing industrial radiographic operations at a client’s facility (temporary job site) with only 
one qualified individual present.  The evidence indicates that these activities have been 
occurring on numerous occasions, for a period of up to three years, posing a threat to the public 
health and safety.   Further, on April 25, 2001, a Notice of Violation was issued to AIX for a willful 
violation of 10 CFR 34.41(a) at the same client facility location.  As a result of these actions on 
the part of the licensee, the NRC lacks reasonable assurance that the Licensee's current 
operations can be conducted in compliance with the Commission's requirements, and that the 
health and safety of the public, including the Licensee's employees, will be protected.   
 
It should be noted that Alaska Industrial X-Ray, Inc. will be informed of issuance of the Order in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
 

Telephone Notification of Licensee   October 19, 2007 
Mailing of Notice     October 19, 2007 

 
State of Alaska Radiation Control Program will be notified. 
 
 
 
CONTACTS:  L Sreenivas, OE, 301-415-1295  N. Hilton, OE, 301-415-3055 
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